Consent Agenda 5.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo

RE: Appointments: Certified
DAVID GARBE

English — GBS

Degrees:

BA (Journalism) — Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois
MA (Education) — Dominican University, River Forest, Illinois

Certification: Illinois Type 09 - Secondary Education, English

Experience:

Mr. Garbe has served as an Instructional Assistant in English at GBS for the past two
years. His background as a reporter for the Aurora Beacon-News as well as his work as a

free-lance writer make him an excellent choice for this part-time position in English at
GBS.

Salary: $12,182 (MA, Step 1, .2 FTE)

Start date:  August 19, 2013

Mr. Garbe’s contract represents new FTE at GBS due to growth. FTE levels were
approved earlier this spring by the Board of Education.
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HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo
RE: Appointments: Certified

CAITLIN REICHERT
Special Education — GBS
Degrees:

BA (Special Education LBS1) — Illinois State University, Normal, Illinois

Certification: Illinois Type 10 Special Education

Experience:

Ms. Reichert has had numerous experiences with special needs children. This is her first
contractual teaching position. She completed her student teaching at GBS. In that
experience she demonstrated a unique dedication to student progress that is not always
evident in a teacher at the beginning of their career. She will support student learning
across a variety of educational needs within the department.

Salary: $21,564 (BA, Step 1, .4 FTE)

Start date:  August 19, 2013

Ms. Reichert’s FTE is created by the resignation of Matt Hamilton whose 2012-13

salary was $72,584 as a full time employee. Additional FTE from Mr. Hamilton’s
contract was added to other staff approved by the Board earlier this year.
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